338

I to for the

Highway Sofety Coordinating officer addising

of 10 day

Term, 19

day of

value of \$422,225. His report further shows permits issued for commercial installation for a value of \$292,200 as compared to a relative 1971 permit value of \$42,300. His report further indicated permits issued for mobile homes for \$36,600 compared to \$13,500 in 1971. The report also shows a permit issued for building of a church with a value of \$50,000. Mr. Kellum's report shows total fees collected during the first quarter of \$897.50.

Noted receipt of a copy of a letter to Sheriff Rex Johnson from the Kansas Highway Safety Coordinating Officer. The communication indicates that a Traffic Accident Investigation and Report Training Course will be conducted during the summer months at several different areas of Kansas. The letter indicates that this will be a ten-day training session with all expenses of those attending paid by the office conducting the program with the exception of travel expense. The Board discussed the matter with Sheriff Johnson and he indicated that he would intend to have one or more of his deputies in attendance at one of these sessions.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, April 24, 1972.

ATTEST :

D.E. Mathia County Clerk

thirty Arthur A. Heck

N

April 24, 1972

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of April 20, 1972.

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 988. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.

Mrs. Darlene Hill, Budget Director, appeared before the Board to present the Board a statement of fund balances as of March 31, 1972, and with a statement of expenditures and balances of budget appropriations for the period January 1, 1972 to March 31, 1972.

John Derrick, Welfare Director, discussed with the Board the replacement on the Welfare Advisory Board of Mrs. Mary Mendoza who has indicated to Mr. Derrick that she is unable to continue her service on that Board. Mr. Derrick indicated that he had contacted Mary Garcia, 412 Lincoln Street, and she has indicated to him that she will be willing to accept a position on the Welfare Advisory Board. With this information it was moved by Mr. Ice and seconded by Mr. Cragan that Mary Garcia be appointed to the Douglas County Welfare Advisory Board to fill the unexpired three-year term of Mrs. Mary Mendoza. The unexpired three-year term will expire April 5, 1974. Motion carried unanimously.

Herschel Hemphill, Douglas County Weed Supervisor, appeared before the Board to present the Board copies of his budget request for the period January 1, 1973 to December 31, 1973. Mr. Hemphill explained that it is necessary that this budget be approved shortly so that it can be remitted to the State Commissioner for approval. The Board noted that Mr. Hemphill's budget request was within the 5% budget limitation. With these facts in mind it was moved by Mr. Cragan and seconded by Mr. Ice that we approve the budget as presented by Supervisor Hemphill. Motion carried unanimously.

Engineer Sanderson requested Board approval for the employment of Thomas L. Stoneman as draftsman in his office on a temporary basis. Mr. Sanderson requested a salary of \$385 per month for Mr. Stoneman effective April 18, 1972. It was moved by Mr. Ice and seconded by Mr. Cragan that this request be approved. Motion carried unanimously:

Counselor Young presented the Board Resolution No. 72-19 which resolution refers to the report of the Boards of Viewers of Douglas County and the City of Lawrence relative to the extension of County Road No. 699 west along the south city limits of Lawrence, Kansas to U. S. Highway No. 59. The resolution states that the report of the Boards of Viewers state that such an extension is necessary and should be extended pursuant to the preliminary plans prepared through the office of the County Engineer to which the names of the Viewers have been affixed. The resolution further sets out that the rightof-way necessary for the establishment of said road which has not heretofore been acquired by purchase or donation shall be obtained through exercise of the power of eminent domain as authorized by K.S.A. 26-101 et seq. Following due discussion it was moved by Mr. Cragan and seconded by Mr. Ice that Resolution No. 72-19 be hereby adopted. Motion carried unanimously.

Comm. Order # 988

Audget Reports

Gyperintment: Applacing many mendaga with Many Garcin on Welfore advisory Board

Weed duger 1973 Bridget

Employ: 2 Somas L. S. Toneman as drefteman

Rea. No. 72-19: Report of Boards of Viewers for extension of County Pood No. 699 19

Chairman